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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463

THIS IS THE BEGINNING OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE # / X7 )

DATE SCANNED 2 / 19 / 09

SCANNER NO. (=

SCAN OPERATOR 5L




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, [.C. 20463

September 18, 2008

MEMORANDUM SENSITIVE

(%3

) TO: THE COMMISSION
M"ﬂ [‘
';j‘r 1; THROUGH: JOSEPHF. STOLTZ -t
~ ACTING STAFF DIRPCTOR .
w : €©o
Y FROM: JOHN D. GIBSOND@S e L
Eﬁ CHIEF COMPLIANQE OFFICER Gy
. © L
@ PATRICIA CARMONA &/ g ek
o ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR A Y-
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION =
s & &v
BY: NATALIYA IOFFE/ RHIANNON MAGRUDER/CHRIS RITCHI
COMPLIANCE BRANCH
SUBJECT: REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION - 2008 JULY
QUARTERLY REPORT FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE FINE
PROGRAM

Attached is a list of political committees and their treasurers who failed to file the

2008 July Quarterly Report in accordance with 2 US.C. 434(a). The July Quarterly
Report was due on July 15, 2008.

The committees listed in the attached RTB Circulation Report either failed to file
the repont, filed the report more than five (5) days after the due date, or filed the report
more than thinty (30) days after the due date (considercd a non-filed report). In
accordance with the schedule of civil money penalties for reports at 11 CFR 111.43, these

committees should be assessed the civil money penaltics highlighted on the attached
circulation report.

Recommendation

}. Find reason to believe that the political committees and their Ircasurers listed on the
RTB Circulation Report violated 2 US.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary

determination that the civil money penalties would be the amounts indicated on the
RTB Circulation Repont.

2. Send the appropriate letters.




¥ jo 1 9bed

(Ovd-080) 33LLINNOD

298'6$ ¥0S'ZELS ze 800%/9/8 £ | L0E'TPrS m_n__.ﬁmw NOILOV TVOILINOd SNONYD | 215271000 | S¥Bl
MOV IYNQISSIHONOD
. . ¥31108 . ONI IVONIr AB808
0
Q06$ (1s9) 060°22% palld ION 0 | 8s£'90LS 5 WYITTIM A880g TvanNIr 15373-34 OL TILLINWOD £2880v003 | biBL
. . AGNNIMOW SINO1 AINNINOW
=3 |¢]
0528 (s2) g22'v8 PEli 10N 0 | 1SZUSES | qn3quva VST | ONOWAVM 'ASNNINOW AVY HO4 SNIZILD 80Cy»v000 | £F8I
. . , P ERRIY] \
005'6$ Z16'991% pol4 ION | BOOZI2/E 0 | ora'rLps ALSIHHD AOQNID 'NYHI3HS SSIHONOD HO4 AQNID | 200058000 | ZPB)
. . ISVYHO . .
c06$ (1s9) pZLees paitd 10N 0 | SBZ'EELS 0 SIONYYA N3 '3SVHD 31vN3IS HOd ISYKRD Z262,p000 | L8}
002'2S (1s9) £pL' 295 paitd IoN 0 116'0228 NVIAN38 HYYIO AVE "AINONAE 31LVYNIS JO4 AINONE 0E09EP00D | 6EB)
- MYV LY39TV ©
. , . W 13IPDINA .
005'v$ (1s9) 29¥'201% pajd 10N 0 00p'Z2ES N3JHLYR ANOHLINY 143804 '"THH | SSIUONOD HOL4 T1IH 808 | SGpYEPOOD | BEBL
(Ovd ¥1044nS
902'1$ Lg'zss 6 B00ZIYZIL £ | 0i5'0128 RE\ak 23] VM) 33LUWNOD NOILOY | BBEFOZ00D | LEBY
: TvIILIOd ALNNOD-E
. . . NOSMV1 .
SZ40L8 LOT' 2288 paI4 10N | B00Z/ZZ/B S | O£Z'P6ES ¥ WVITIAL HIONVXITY ‘NIIHD SSIHINOD HOJ NIIHD T | 8Z0IGE00D | GEBL
- N i al
Kjeudgd gLy YO ajye-y sAeg aeq d1oooy| Ad | Ploysauyyg Jasnseas | owepN aepipue) SweN IMNWWoD sanlwwo) | A4V

HINVYNN d S H 8002/GL/L0 2AIISUSS UOIIO09]] JON ATHILYYND AN 8002

(*y]
i)
4

.,:n\,‘ {
L,

™
G
oy

poday] uonendsy aa3llag O) uoseay

UOISSILULUOY) UOI03|] |elspad

£



r )0 g 9884
) SNNI
0058 052'258 Gt goozosrz | 0 | 1121218 |NOSNOYI4 VAT AVAITOH 40 NOILYIOOSSY | 228180000 | 2581
TYNOILYNYILNI
. . oo | FrZNENOVYHW SIAVNL SSIHONOD
000'sS £55'VaIS 9z goozim | o [escorvss| LENITO0 VHOD30 L DAINOH oL L AAINOH Sr2ZER00D | 9581
SHILNIM 331 LIAWOD NOILOY
oves 10'92$ L goozzze | o | secvns [ SIS0 IWOLLMO OIMILUVHD | S22¥6€000 {5581
“dNONO MY NOOHD
(ovd
INVHSOW YWD, 33LLINNOD NOILOY
0se'Ls £ET'orLs 8 gooznais | o | ess'sars | o YDILI10d NOLLVIOOSSY | 880052000 bS8l
SHIUNLOVANNYN
AHIOOHO i
000'9S (1s3) £85'€0ES | Pald 10N 0 |8v1iz8Ls .h_M_mu_mh ANYYE ‘QI0DINIA 331 LINWOD A1093NIS | 650LE400D | £581
. X OlNdWD
08csS yeg'srs 6 goouyzL | o | ivi'cors e VH3Q34 OV AINYS | 82129000 | 2584
‘ . . e | O¥IHdIHS . 331 LINWOD NOIVANYD ‘ B
' SeEYS _ (159) g21°288 | PandioN . ' _ 015'gpEs _ o NOIMH3A ‘QUIHIIHS — oS o l_ 9ZE2ZV000 _omeﬂ_
_ _
09v3 049'55$ £ soozmze | © | soo'suvs | nm.mawohwo 337 AQNVH MIWWEA | SSIHONODHO4HIWAWIA | LZBEEYO0D |8veL
. NVILSIHHD | . . SSIUONQD
0528 gess pop41oN | gooesze | O | ¥99'8LLS or VVIHLNAD 'AINNIMON | o O i | 756952000 | ovat
a
Ajeuad g1y Vo1 ajeq sAeqg |oreq ooy Ad | Plowsaiyy | seanseasy oweN s1eplpued PLEN 2ANNWILIOD sopwod | agv
875887

P
e

M

Al

™



v jo ¢ o6ed

. , . NONWYS . JALLINWOD SSIYONOD
005’8 ” (1s3) 018'GLLS palt4 }ON 0 519'LEZS AYITIM SYWOHL Nv3S "INVH.0 SN HO4 INYHO NVIS SSYEYPO0D _ 6981 _
0063 (1s8) 596'L ¥$ papd 1oN 0 | 4286028 $300=8 3 SSIHONOD 804 NOSNIBOY | 58182v00D | 9981 _l
’ v a3l 'yW | Y3IHdOLSIYHD ‘NOSNIaoY :
_ , e . IONVI-STIIONS . SSIYONOD
Lo}
_ 005'5% (153) 82G°TL1LS P34 10N 0 | £L€069% NINHYD 00OBYOId 'ZONNW 404 ZONNW OTHYIIY 821££000 | 5981
% . , . HYGHOVYN .
005'v$ (153) 946'EV1$ P33 10N 0 Ly2'LEVS AINVYN QIAVQ "YYBHIVN SSIYONOD HOH HVAHOVN | 029vEP00D | £981
) . NVWNY8 . .
0528 #89'18 pafnd 10N 8002/0Z/8 0 98Z'6.42% Qv&39 a AWWIT ‘331 2002 SSIYONOD HO3 331 1196€9000| 2981
, . . SN3HJ31S .
000'8% (1sa) L56'g1LES palid 10N 0 | e1iess P He v QIAYO MIHONY "NIddOM | SSIHONOD 1O NINddON | ++evrr00D | 1981
] ) : ; SSTAONOD B
0SLS t62'9¢ (114 00Z/b/8 0 | €55°GLL3 | SNYNS  NHOM NIAIA "SNUNG HO4 SNHNE NIAZA 10VGEVODD | 658}
Ul AYY3d
. . . YILTYM SSIUONOD
[ 14 10
005'5% (1s3) 6ev'2aLs Paild ION (o} 11€°2668 mhmw?.._..ﬁ NHOF ‘FTTIAVSNNOY 404 ITUAYSNNOY NHOP €156EY00D| 8581
al
b—ﬂ:@& a1 ol e)e] mhmd aeg -a_uuum Ad pPioys2uy ] Jainseas ] SWEN Quﬂﬂ._.v...ﬂo JWEN umﬁ_EEOU oo«z—chO %&(
Yy 656 8002/ 318
25552878887



v JO » 3Bed

T NNAQ I3LUWWOD
00¥3 £58°EVS 9 8002/12/L | b | TVBZS | 5 oumont NOLLOY TWOILIOd 69920¥00D | 181
ONI TYNOILYNYILNI IS
I3LUWWOD TwDILN0d
. . . 30(NY 8Z T¥O01 NOILVIDOSSY o
G2b'cg PLO'ZLLS £2 008 | 0 | 28289 | 4 Givnomn VNOLLYNGI LN 06¥62400D | 0.8t
SHINYOM TLIW LITHS
| a
Aeusd a1y vO1 sieq sAeq [ejeqidieoad| Ad | ploysauyl Jaunseas] awep ajepipues JweN aanwwog aspIwwo) | iy
WV 655 8002/8L/6
85579788 7




i

fury
iy
™
i
|
n
&)

o

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Tn the Matter of

Recason To Belicve Recommendation - 2008
July Quarterty Report for the Administrative
Fine Program:

HONEYCUTT FOR CONGRESS, and
MACKENZIE, SCOTT B as treasurer;
SHEET METAL WORKERS
INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION
LOCAL 28 POLITICAL COMMITTEE,
and KNICE, RICHARD L. as treasurer;
CONGRESSIONAL BLACK CAUCUS
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
(CBC-PAC), and ARTHUR COLLINS as
ireasurer;

KEVIN BURNS FOR CONGRESS, and
JOIIN J BURNS as treasurer;
INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
HOLIDAY INNS, and EVA FERGUSON
as (reasurer;

NEMMER FOR CONGRESS, and
DEBORAH I TOWEY as treasurer;

St Nt Nt N Nt Nt et N M S N e e e N e e Nt N e e N/

AF# 1856

AF# 1870

AF# 1845

AF# 1859

AF# 1857

AF# 1848

BI-COUNTY POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE (FKA SUFFOLK PAC), and
IRA LAMEL as treasurer;

FAMILY-PAC FEDERAL, and D PAUL
CAPRIO as treasurer:

— Nl e gt N’

AFH 1837

AF# 1852

GROOM LAW GROUP, CHARTERED
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
BRIGEN L WINTERS as treasurer;

LU g

AT# 1855
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Federal Election Commission
Certification for Administrative Fincs
Scptember 19, 2008

GROCERY MANUFACTURERS
ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE ('GMA PAC"), and
MCSHANE. MICHAEL MR. as trcasurer:

AF# 1854

SIINTERNATIONAL INC POLITICAL
ACTTON COMMITTEE, and THOMAS E
DUNN as trcasurer;

AL GREEN FOR CONGRESS, and
WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer;

N e’ N N N’

AF# 1871

AF# 1835

BOB HILL FOR CONGRESS, and
KATHLEEN KUKIELKA as lreasurer;
BUCKEY FOR SENATE, and ALBERT
MARX BELIVEAU as treasurer:

e N e Nt

AF# 1838

AF# 1839

CHASE FOR SENATE, and FRANCIS G
CHASE as treasurcr;

CINDY FOR CONGRESS, and CHRISTY
MILLER as treasurer;

CITIZENS FOR RAY MCKINNEY, and
LISA DARLENE MCKINNEY as
treasurer,

COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT BOBBY
JINDAL, and WILLIAM C POTTER as
treasurer,

CYNTHIA MCKINNEY FOR
CONGRESS, and CHRISTIAN, JOAN as
treasurer;

" DERRICK SHEPHERD CAMPAIGN

COMMITTEE, and SHEPHERD,
DERRICX as treasurer;

N Nl et Nt N sl sl o N Nl ot/ N N Nl N

AF# 1841
ATt 1842

AF# 1843

AT 1844

AT# 1846

AF# 1850

FINEGOLD COMMITTEE, and TRAVIS
M DROUIN as treasurer;
JOHN ROUNSAVILLE FOR CONGRESS,

~ and JAMES LAFAYETTE PERRY JR as

treasurer,

Nt Nt Nt el e’

AF# 1853

AF# 1858

Page 2




o
s
§iy
]
!
[y
(R0
£
]
iy
™y

Federal Election Commission Page 3
Cerlificalion for Adininistrative Fines
September 19, 2008

KOPPLIN FOR CONGRESS, and RALPH ) AF# 1861

I STEPHENS as treasurer; )

LEE FOR CONGRESS 2008, and ) AF# 1862

GERALD BAUMAN as treasurer; )

NACHBAR FOR CONGRESS, and ) AF# 1863

NANCY NACHBAR as trcasurcr;, )

RICARDO MUNOZ FOR CONGRESS, ) AF# 1865

and CARMEN FLORES-RANCE as )

trcasurcr; )

ROBINSON FOR CONGRESS, and ) AF# 1866

BROOKS, TED A MR. as treasurer; )

SEAN O'KANE FOR US CONGRESS ) AF# 1869

COMMITTEEL, and WILLIAM J )

SAMMON as treasurcr: )
AMENDED CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Sccretary ol the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify thal on Seplember 19, 2008 the Commussion (ook the following actions on the
Reason To Believe Recommendation - 2008 July Quarterly Report for the Administrative

Fine Program as recommended in the Reports Analysis Division's Memorandum dated

September 18, 2008, on the following comumittees:

AF#1856 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that HONEYCUTT
FOR CONGRESS, and MACKENZIE, SCOTT B as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a prelimimary delermination that the civil money pcnalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter,
Mc¢Gahn II, Petersen, Walthcr, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1870 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SHEET
METAL WORKERS INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION LOCAL 28 POLITICAL
COMMITTEE, and KNICE, RICHARD L. as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
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Federal Elcction Commission Page 4
Certification for Administrative Fines
Scptember 19, 2008

make a preliminary determination that the eivil money penaity would be the amount
indicated on the reporl; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioncrs Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn T1, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1845 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that
CONGRESSIONAL BLACK CAUCUS POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (CBC-
PAC), and ARTHUR COLLINS as treasurcr violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary delermination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriatc letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II,
Pctersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmativcly for the decision.

AF#1859 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) [ind reason to believe that KEVIN
BURNS FOR CONGRESS, and JOITN J BURNS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on (he report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn IJ, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1857 Deeided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to helicve that
INTERNATIONATJ, ASSOCIATION OF HOLIDAY INNS, and BVA FERGUSON as
trcasurcr violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary detcrminalion that the civil
money penalty would be thc amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriale
letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn 11, Petcrsen, Walther, and Weintraub
voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1848 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that DEMMER
FOR CONGRESS, and DEBORAH ] TOWEY as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make 4 preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the rcport; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AT#1837 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason (o believe that BI-COUNTY
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (FKA SUFFOLK PAC), and IRA LAMEL as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and muke a preliminary determination that the civil
moncy penally would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) scud the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Huntcr, MeGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintranb
voted aflirmalively for the decision.

AF#1852 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FAMILY-PAC
FEDERAL, and D PAUL CAPRIO as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
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Federal Elcction Conunission Page 5
Certification for Administrative Fines
September 19, 2008

preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send (he appropriale letter. Comunissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn 11,
Peterscn, Walthcr, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1855 Decided by a vote oI 6-0 to: (1) find rcason {o believe that GROOM LAW
GROUP, CHARTERED POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and BRIGEN L
WINTERS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicaled on the report; (2) send the
appropriate lettcr. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn 11, Petersen, Walther, and
Weintrauh voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1854 Decided hy a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that GROCERY
MANUTFACTURERS ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (‘'GMA
PAC"), and MCSHANE, MICHAEL MR. as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
a preliminary determination that the civil money penally would be the amoun! indicated
on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Comunissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn TJ,
Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1871 Decided by a vote of 6-0 (o: (I) find reason to believc that SI

" INTERNATIONAL INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and THOMAS E

DUNN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that
the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) scnd the
appropriate lettcr. Comunissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn IT, Petersen, Walther, and
Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1835 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AL GREEN
FOR CONGRESS, and WILLIAM A LAWSON as trcasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriale lettcr. Comumnissioners Baucrly, Huanter,
McGahn I, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.




D)
My
M
1™y
e
™y
[}
£
[#

Y

Federal Elcction Commission Page 6

Certification for Administrative Fines
Septemher 19, 2008

AT#1838 Decided by a votc of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to helieve that BOB HILL
FOR CONGRESS, and KATHLEEN KUKIELKA as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate Jetter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn T1, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1839 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that BUCKEY FOR
SENATE, and ALBERT MARK BELIVEAU as trcasurcr violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would he the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn 11, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1841 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CHASE FOR
SENATE, and FRANCIS G CIIASE as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(4) and make a
preliminary delermination that the civil money penalty would be the ammount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II,
Petcrscn, Walther, and Weintraub voled affirmativcly for the decision.

AF#1842 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (I) find reason to believe that CINDY FOR
CONGRESS, and CHRISTY MILLER as treasuref violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropnate letter. Commissioncrs Baucrly, Hunter, McGahn II,
Pelerscn, Walthier, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1843 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find rcason to believe that CITIZENS
FOR RAY MCKINNEY, and LISA DARLENE MCKINNEY as treasurer violated 2
1J.8.C. 434(a) and make a prcliminary determination thal the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners
Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Wcintraub votcd affirmativcly for
the decision.
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Federal Election Commission « Page 7
Certification for Administrative Fines
Scptecmber 19, 2008

AF#1844 Dccided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COMMITTEE
TO RE-ELECT BOBBY JINDAL, and WILLIAM C POTTER as treasnrer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and makc a preliminary determination that the civil money penally would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) scnd the appropriatc letter. Coimmissioners
Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Peterseu, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision.

AF#1846 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to helieve that CYNTIIIA
MCKINNEY FOR CONGRESS, and CHRISTIAN, JOAN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil inoney penalty would be the
amount indicated on the rcport; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Bauerly,
Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weinlraub voted affirmatively for the
decision.

AF#1850 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (I) find rcason to believe that DERRICK
SHEPHERD CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE, and SHEPHERD, DERRICK as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty wonld be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Baucrly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affinnatively for the decision.

AF#1853 Deeided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FINEGOLD
COMMITTEE, and TRAVIS M DROUIN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
a preliminary detcrnination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indieated
on the repott; (2) send the appropriate letler. Comunissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II,
Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1858 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that JOHN
ROUNSAVILLE FOR CONGRESS, and JAMES LAFAYETTE PERRY JR as treasurcr
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the etvil money
pcnalty would he the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.




T

M
by
™

N
)

L]
™)

Fedcral Election Commission Page 8
Certification for Adminisirative Fines
September 19, 2008

AF#1861 Decidcd by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find rcason to believe that KOPPLIN FOR
CONGRESS, and RALPH ] STEPHENS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated
on the report; (2) send the appropriate letler. Comunissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn 11,

. Petersen, Walther, and Weiutraub voted affinnatively for the decision.

AF#1862 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: {1) find reason to believe (hat LEE FOR
CONGRESS 2008, and GERALD BAUMAN as trcasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civi] money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send thc appropriate letter. Commissioncrs Bauctly, Hunter,
McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voled aflirmatively for the decision.

AF#1863 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to bclieve that NACHBAR
FOR CONGRESS, and NANCY NACHBAR as treasurer violated 2 1U.S.C. 434(a) and
makc a preliminary determination that the civil money pcnalty would be the amonnt
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate lettcr. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunler,
McGahn 11, Petersen, Walther, and Wcintraub voted affirmatively for the dccision.

AF111865 Dccided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) fiud reason to believe that RICARDO
MUNOZ FOR CONGRESS, and CARMEN FLORES-RANCE as treasurer viotated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Comunissioners
Bauerly, Hunter, McGaln [I, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision.

AF#1866 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ROBINSON
FOR CONGRESS, and BROOKS, TED A MR. as treasurer violatcd 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary detcrmination that the civil moncy penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioncrs Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn 11, Peterscn, Walther, and Weintraub volcd affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1869 Decided by a votc of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to belicve that SEAN
O'KANE FOR US CONGRESS COMMITTEE, and WILLIAM J SAMMON as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make 4 preliminary determination that thc civil money
penalty would he the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn I, Peterscn, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmalivcly for the decision.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 22, 2008

Thomas E. Dunn

SI International Inc Political Action Committee
12012 Sunset Hills Road, Suite 80

Reston, VA 20190

C00402669
AF#: 1871

Dear Thomas E. Dunn:

, The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), requires that your
committee file a July Quarterly Report of Receipts and Disbursements in a calendar year during
which there is a regularly scheduled election. This report, covering the period through June 30th,
2008, shall be filed no later than July 15™ 2008. 2 US.C. 434(a). Records at the Federal
Election Commission ("FEC") indicate that this report was filed on 7/21/2008, 6 days late.

The Act was further amended in 1999 to permit the FEC to impose civil money
penalties for violations of the reporting requirements of 2 U.S.C. 434(a). 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4).
On 9/19/2008, the FEC found that there is reason to believe ("RTB") that SI International Inc
Political Action Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) by failing to file
timely this report on or before July 15", 2008. Based on the FEC's schedules of civil money
penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your civil money penalty calculated at the RTB
stage is $400. It is due by 10/29/2008 and is based on these factors:

Election Sensitivity of Report: Not Election Sensitive
Level of Activity: $43,853

- Number of Days Late: 6

Number of Previous Civil Money Penalties Assessed: 1

To Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To pay the calculated civil money penalty, send the enclosed remittance and your
payment to the FEC at the address on page 4. Upon receipt of your payment, the FEC will send
you a final determination letter.

To Challenge the RTB Finding and/or Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To challenge the RTB finding and/or calculated civil money penalty, you must submit a
written response, including the AF# found on page one, to the FEC's Office of Administrative
Review, 999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. Your response must be received by
10/29/2008. Your written response must include the reason(s) why you are challenging the RTB
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finding and/or calculated civil money penalty. The FEC will only consider challenges that are
based on a factual error in the RTB finding; miscalculation of the calculated civil money penalty
by the FEC; or your demonstrated use of best efforts to file in a timely manner when prevented
from doing so by reasonably unforeseen circumstances that were beyond your control. In order
for a challenge to be considered on the basis of best efforts, you must have filed the required
report no later than 24 hours after the end of these reasonably unforeseen circumstances.
Examples of circumstances that will be considered reasonably unforeseen and beyond your
control include, but are not limited to, a failure of Commission computers or Commission-
provided software despite you seeking technical assistance from Commission personnel and
resources; a widespread disruption of information transmissions over the Internet that is not
caused by the Commission’s or your computer systems or Internet service provider; and severe
weather or other disaster-related incident. Examples of circumstances that will not be
considered reasonably unforeseen and beyond your control include, but are not limited to,
negligence; delays caused by vendors or contractors; treasurer and staff illness,
inexperience or unavailability; committee computer, software, or internet service provider
failures; failure to know filing dates; and failure to use filing software properly. Your
response must include the factual basis supporting the reason(s) and supporting documentation.
The FEC strongly encourages that documents be submitted in the form of affidavits or
declarations. 11 C.F.R. 111.35.

Your failure to raise an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process
shall be deemed a waiver of your right to present such argument in a petition to. the district court
under 2 U.S.C. 437g. 11 C.F.R. 111.38.

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please advise the Office of Administrative
Review. You should provide, in writing, the name, address and telephone number of your
counsel and authorize counsel to receive notifications and communications relating to this
challenge and imposition of the calculated civil money penalty.

If You Do Not Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty or Submit a Challenge

If you do not pay the calculated civil money penalty or submit a written response, the
FEC will assume that the preceding factual allegations are true and make a final determination
that SI International Inc Political Action Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and assess a civil money penalty.

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will
be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. 3701 et seq. The FEC may take any and all appropriate
action authorized and required by the DCA, as amended, including transfer to the U.S.
Department of the Treasury for collection. 11 C.F.R. 111.45.

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the FEC in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(2). It will remain
confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) until it is placed on
the public record in accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.42, unless you notify the FEC in writing that
you wish the matter to be made public.




o
T
hiry
iy
™

™
£
¥
o
™

@ () PAGE 3

Additional information on the FEC's administrative fine program, including the final
regulations, is located at the FEC's website at www.FEC.gov. If you have questions regarding
the payment of the calculated civil money penalty, please contact Rhiannon Magruder in the
Reports Analysis Division at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or
(202) 694-1130. If you have questions regarding the submission of a challenge, please contact
the Office of Administrative Review at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext.
1660) or (202) 694-1660.

Sincerely,

Donald F. McGahn 11
Chairman
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ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your
civil money penalty calculated at RTB is $400 for the 2008 July Quarterly Report.

Please mail this remittance with a check or money order made payable to the Federal
Election Commission to the following address:

Federal Election Commission
P.O. Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your remittance and payment by courier or overnight delivery,
please use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC #979058

1005 Convention Plaza

Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The remittance and your payment are due by 10/29/2008. Upon receipt of your
remittance and payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTS). Your account
will be electronically debited for the amount on your check, usually within 24 hours, and the
debit will appear on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a
copy of it. In case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to
process the copy in lieu of the original check. Should the EFT not be completed because of
insufficient funds, we may try to make the transfer twice. .

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: SI International Inc Political Action Committee
FEC ID#: C00402669

AF#: 1871

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 10/29/2008

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $400
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FEDERAL CLECTION COMMISSION Ty
WASHINGTON, DG 204b3 M
November 19, 2008

TO: THE COMMISSION
THROUGH: JOSEPH F. STOLTZ /

ACTING STATF DIRECTOR
FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON )

CHIEF COMPLIAN(E OFFICER

PATRICIA CARMONA P~
ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION
s
BY: NATALIYA IOFFE/RHIANNON MAGRUDER
COMPLIANCE BRANCH

SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PROGRAM -
FINAL DETERMINATION RECOMMENDATION FOR THE
2008 JULY QUARTERLY REPORT

Attached are two lists of political committees and their treasurers against which the
Commission has found reason to helieve (RTB) and assessed proposed civil money penalties
calculated at RTB for failure (o file or failure to timcly file the 2008 July Quarterly Report. The
first list represents the committees that have paid the civil money penalty and the second list
represents those committees that have not paid the civil money penalty. The commitlees that
have not paid have been given at least forty (40) days from the date of the Commission’s RTB
finding to remit payment.

In accordance with 11 CFR 111.34 and 11 CFR 111.40, the Commission shall send a
final determination notice to those respondents that have either paid or not paid the civil money
penalty.

For your information, twelve (12) committces disclosed a levcl of activity after the RTB
finding which would resull in a lowered civil money penalty. Of these, four (4) committees will
be assessed a civil money penally al Final Detcrmination (FD) that has been reduced since the
RTB finding, and eight (8) commitiees will be assessed a civil moncy penalty of $0 at FD. An
overview of each of these cases has been provided below.
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Boh Hill for Congress (AF 1838) filed a report to cover the 2008 July Quarterly coverage
dates after the RTB finding and disclosed a level of activity which would result in a lowered civil
money penalty. The commitlee disclosed total receipts and disbursements of $0 (previously
estimated to be $107,467), thus the fine would he lowered from $4,500 to $0.

Buckey for Senate (AF 1839) filed a report to cover the 2008 July Quarterly coverage
dates afler the RTB finding and disclosed a level of aclivity which would result in a lowered civil
money penalty, The committee disclosed total receipts and disbursements of $2,649 (previously
estimated to be $67,743), thus the fine would he lowered from $2,700 to $250.

Chase for Senate (AF 1841) filed the 2008 July Quarterly Report after the RTB finding
and disclosed a level of aclivily which would result in a lowered civil money penalty. The
committee disclosed total receipts and disbursements of $0 (previously estimated to be $33,324),
thus the fine would be lowered from $900 to $0.

Committee to Re-Elect Bobby Jindal Inc. (AF 1844) disclosed a level of activity afier the
RTB finding which would result in a lowered civil money penalty. The committec disclosed
total receipts and disbursements of $0 (previously cstimated (o be $27,090), thus the fine would
be lowered from $900 to $0.

Derrick Shepherd Campaign Committee (AF 1850) filed the 2008 July Quarterly Report
afler lhe RTB finding and disclosed a level of activity which would result in a lowered civil
money penalty. The commiltee disclosed total receipts and disbursements of $0 (previously
estimated to be $87,128), thus the fine would be lowered from $4,375 to $0.

Finegold Committeec (AF 1853) filed the 2008 July Quarlerly Report afler the RTB
finding and discloscd a level of aetivity which would result in a lowered civil money penalty.
The committee disclosed total receipts and disbursements of 30 (previously estimated to be
$303,583), thus the fine would be lowered from $8,000 to $0.

John Rounsaville for Congress (AF 1858) disclosed a level of activity afier the RTB
finding which would result in a lowered civil money penalty. The committee disclosed total
receipls and disbursements of $3,032 (previously estimated to be $182,439), thus the fine would
be lowered from $5,500 (o $250.

Kopplin for Congress (AF 1861) filed the 2008 July Quarterly Report afler the RTB
finding and disclosed a level of activity which would result in a lowered civil money penalty.
The committee disclosed total reecipts and disbursements of $16,383 (previously estimated to be
$318,557), thus the fine would be lowered from $8,000 to $500.

Naehbar for Congress (AF 1863) filed a report to cover the 2008 July Quarierly coverage
dates afler the RTB finding and disclosed a level of activity which would result in a lowered civil
money penalty. The committee disclosed total receipts and disbursements of $O (previously
estimated to be $143,916), thus tbe fine would be lowered from $4,500 to $0.
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Ricardo Munoz for Congress (AF1865) disclosed a level of activity after the RTB finding
which would result in a lowered civil money penalty. The committee disclosed total receipts and
disbursements of $0 (previously estimated to be $172,578), thus (he finc would be lowered from
$5,500 to $0.

Robinson for Congress (AF 1866) filed the 2008 July Quarterly Report after the RTB
finding and disclosed a level of activity which would result in a lowered civil money penalty.
The committee disclosed total receipts and disbursements of $12,000 (previously cstirnated to be
$41,965), thus the finc would be lowered from $900 to $500.

Sean O’Kane for US Congress Committee (AF 1869) disclosed a level of activity after
the RTB finding which would result in a lowered civil moncy penalty. The committee disclosed
total receipts and disbursements of $0 (previously estimated to be $115,810), thus the fine would
be lowered from $4,500 to $0.

RAD Reconmmendation

(1) Makc final determination that the political committees and their (rcasurers on the attached
reports violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the final civil money penaltics so indicated.

(2) Send the appropriale letters.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Administrative Fines Fina] Dctermination
Recommendation for the July Quarterly
Report:

HONEYCUTT FOR CONGRESS, and
MACKENZIE, SCOTT B as treasurer;
SHEET METAL WORKERS
INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION
LOCAL 28 POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, and KNICE, RICHARD L.
as treasurer;

CONGRESSIONAL.BLACK CAUCUS
PAC, and JENKINS, EARL as treasurer;
KEVIN BURNS I'OR CONGRESS, and
JOHN ] BURNS as treasurer;
INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
HOLIDAY INNS, and EVA FERGUSON
as treasurer;

DEMMER FOR CONGRESS, and
DEBORAH J TOWEY as trcasurer;
BI-COUNTY POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE (FKA SUFFOLK PAC), and
IRA LAMEL as treasurer;

FAMILY-PAC FEDERAL, and D PAUL
CAPRIO as trcasurer;

GROOM LLAW GROUP, CHARTERED
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
BRIGEN L WINTERS us (reasurer;
GROCERY MANUFACTURERS
ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE ('GMA PAC"), and
MCSHANE, MICHAEL MR. as treasurer;
SIINTERNATIONAL INC POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and THOMAS E
DUNN as treasurer;

AL GREEN FOR CONGRESS, and
WILLIAM A LAWSON as (reasurer;
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AF# 1856

AF# 1870

AF# 1845

AF# 1859

AF# 1857

AF# 1848

AF# 1837

AF# 1852

AF# 1855

AF# 1854

AF# 1871

AF# 1835
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KOPPLIN FOR CONGRESS, and RALPH

Federal Election Commission
Certification for Adminislrative Fines
November 20, 2008

BODB HILL FOR CONGRESS, and
KATHLEEN KUKITELKA as treasurer;
BUCKEY IFOR SENATE, and ALBERT
MARK BELIVEAU as trcasurer;

CHASE FOR SENATE, and FRANCIS G
CHASE as treasurer;

CINDY FOR CONGRESS, and CHRISTY
MILLER as treasurer;

CITIZENS FOR RAY MCKINNEY, and
LISA DARLENE MCKINNEY as
treasurer;

COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT BOBBY
JINDAL, and WILLIAM C POTTER as
treasurer;

CYNTHIA MCKINNEY FOR
CONGRESS, and CHRISTTAN, JOAN as
treasurer;

DERRICK SHEPHERD CAMPAIGN
COMMITTEE, and SIIEPIIERD,
DERRICK as trcasurer;

FINEGOLD COMMITTEE, and TRAVIS
M DROUIN as treasurer;

JOHN ROUNSAVILLE FOR CONGRESS,
and JAMES LAFAYETTE PERRY JR as
lreasurer;

AR S e R S AL NP WA N N NP A N 4L W NV W SO N W WS g W

AF# 1838
AF# 1839
AF# 1841
AF# 1842

AF# 1843
AF# 1844
AF# 1846
AF# 1850

AF# 1853

ATf 1858

J STEPHENS as treasurer;

LEE FOR CONGRESS 2008, and
GERALD BAUMAN as treasurer;
NACHBAR FOR CONGRESS, and
NANCY NACHBAR as treasurer;
RICARDO MUNOZ FOR CONGRESS,
and CARMEN FLORES-RANCE as
treasurer;

ROBINSON FOR CONGRESS, and
BROOKS, TED A MR. as treasurer;
SEAN O'KANE FOR US CONGRESS
COMMITTEE, and WILLIAM J
SAMMON as (reasurer;
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AF# 1861
AF# 1862
AF# 1863

ATF# 1865

AF# 1866

AF# 1869

Page 2
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Federal Elcction Commission Page 3
Cecrtification for Administrative Fines
November 20, 2008

CERTIFICATION

[, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certily that on November 20, 2008 the Commission took the following actions on the
Administrative Fines Final Determination Recommendalion for the July Quarterly Report
as recommended in the Reports Analysis Division's Memorandum dated November 19,

2008, on the following committees:

AF#1856 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
HONEYCUTT FOR CONGRESS, and MACKENZIE, SCOTT B as treasnrer , violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petcrsen, Walther, and Weintraub
voted affirmativcly for tbe decision.

AF#1870 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a [inal detennination that SHEET
METAL WORKERS INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION LOCAL 28 POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and KNICE, RICHARD L. as treasurcr , violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate lelter.
Commiissioners Bauerly, Huntcr, McGahn 11, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1845 Decidced by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final detenmination that
CONGRESSIONAL BLACK CAUCUS PAC, and JENKINS, EARL as treasurer ,
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and asscss the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the
appropriate Icller. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunler, McGahn 11, Petersen, Walther, and
Wcintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1859 Decidcd by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a [inal determination that KEVIN
BURNS FOR CONGRESS, and JOHN J BURNS as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioncrs Baucrly, Hunter, McGahn I, Petcrscn, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmativcly for the decision.

AF#1857 Dccided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF HOLIDAY INNS, and EVA FERGUSON as
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and asscss the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letier. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen,
Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmativcly for the decision.
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AFit1848 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determinalion that
DEMMER FOR CONGRESS, and DEBORAII ] TOWEY as treasnrer , violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn 1T, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1837 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final dctcrmination that BI-
COUNTY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (FKA SUFFOLK PAC), and IRA
LAMEL as treasurcr , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and asscss Lhe civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Banerly, Huntcr, McGahn II,
Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1852 Decided by a votc ol 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that FAMILY-
PACFEDERAL, and D PAUL CAPRIO as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess the civil moncy pcnalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter,
Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn 11, Pclersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the deeision.

AF#1855 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) makc a {inal dctermination that GROOM
LAW GROUP, CHARTERED POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and BRIGEN L
WINTERS as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicatcd; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Baucrly, Hunter, MeGahn I,
Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1854 Dccided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
GROCERY MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE ('GMA PAC'), and MCSHANE, MICHAEL MR. as trcasurer , violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriatc
leticr. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn I, Peterscn, Walther, and Weintraub
voted affinmativcly for the decision.

AFi1871 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that SI
INTERNATIONAL INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and THOMAS E
DUNN as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and asscss the civil money pcnalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Banerly, Hunter, McGahn II,
Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub votcd aflirmatively for the decision.

AF#1835 Dccided by a vole of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that AL
GREEN FOR CONGRESS, and WILLIAM A LAWSON as (reasurer , violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter,
Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGalin 11, Pctersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted
a[lirmatively for the decision.

AF#1838 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that BOB
HILIL. FOR CONGRESS, and KATHLEEN KUKIELKA as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C.
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434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commussioners Baucrly, Huntcr, McGahn II, Petcrsen, Walther, and Weintraub voted
aflirmatively for the decision.

AF#1839 Decided by a votc of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that BUCKEY
FOR SENATE, and ALBERT MARK BELIVEAU as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and assess the civil money penally so indicated; (2) send the appropriate lettcr.
Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn 11, Pctcrsen, Walther, and Weintrauh voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AFf#1841 Decided hy a vote of 6-0 to: (1) makc a [inal determination that CHASE
FOR SENATE, and FRANCIS G CHASE as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter,
Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn 11, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmativcly for the decision.

AF#1842 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1)} make a final determination that CINDY
FOR CONGRESS, and CHRISTY MILLER us treasurer , violated 2 1J.S.C. 434(a) and
assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub votcd
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1843 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a [inal determination that
CITIZENS FOR RAY MCKINNEY, and LISA DARLENE MCKINNEY as (reasurer ,
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and asscss the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn 11, Pctersen, Walther, and
Weintraub voted aflirmativcly for the decision.

AF#1844 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: {1) make a final determination thal
COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT BOBBY JINDAL, and WILLIAM C POTTER as
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penally so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn 11, Pcterscn,
Walther, and Weintraub votcd alfirmatively for the decision.

AF#1846 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
CYNTHIA MCKINNEY FOR CONGRESS, and CHRISTIAN, JOAN as treasurer ,
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indieated; (2) send the
appropriatc Icttcr. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and
Weintranb voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1850 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a [inal delermination that
DERRICK SHEPHERD CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE, and SHEPHERD, DERRICK as
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and asscss the civil money penally so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen,
Waither, and Weintranh voted affirmatively for the decision.
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AF#1853 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
FINEGOLD COMMITTEE, and TRAVIS M DROUIN as (reasurer , violaled 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and asscss the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Banerly, Hunter, McGahn 11, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affiratively for the decision.

AF#1858 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that JOIIN
ROUNSAVILLE FOR CONGRESS, and JAMES LAFAYETTE PERRY JR as trcasurcr ,
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Huntcr, McGahn 11, Petersen, Walther, and
Weintraub votcd affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1861 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that KOPPLIN
FOR CONGRESS, and RALPI1 ] STEPHENS as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess the civil moncy penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1862 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determinatiou (hat LEE FOR
CONGRESS 2008, and GERALD BAUMAN as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
asscss the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn I1, Petcrscn, Walther, and Wcintraub voted
alfirmativcly for the decision.

AT#1863 Decided by a votc of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
NACHBAR FOR CONGRESS, and NANCY NACIIBAR as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and assess the civil money penally so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commuissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

ATH#1865 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination tbat
RICARDO MUNOZ FOR CONGRESS, and CARMEN FLORES-RANCE as {reasurer ,
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess Lhe civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and
Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision,

AF#1866 Deeided by a votc of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
ROBINSON FOR CONGRESS, and BROOKS, TED A MR. as treasurer , violated 2
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U.S.C. 434(a) and asscss the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Coinmissioners Bauerly, Hunter, MecGaln {1, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub
voted affirmatively [or the decision.

AF#1869 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that SEAN
O'’KANE FOR US CONGRESS COMMITTEE, and WILLIAM J SAMMON sas
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil noney penalty so indieated; (2)
scnd the appropniate letter. Commissioncrs Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn 11, Petersen,
Walther, and Weintraub voted affinmatively for the decision.

Attest:
o) Y ) . 2 )7 ‘ ~
%M@u 20 00 @/ " j/[ /4 QM
Date 4 Mary W. Dove

Secretary/ of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 24, 2008

Thomas E. Dunn, Treasurer

SI International Inc Political Action Committee
12012 Sunset Hills Road, Suite 800

Reston, VA 20190

C00402669
AF#: 1871

Dear Thomas E. Dunn,

On 9/19/2008, the Federal Election Commission' ("the Commission") found reason to
believe ("RTB") that SI International Inc Political Action Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) for filing late or failing to file the 2008 July Quarterly Report. By letter
dated 9/22/2008, the Commission sent you notification of the RTB finding that included a civil

money penalty calculated at the RTB stage of $400 in accordance with the schedule of penalties
at 11 CF.R. 111.43.

On 10/8/2008, the FEC received payment of your civil money penalty calculated at the
RTB stage. The FEC made a final determination on 11/20/2008 that you, as treasurer, and SI
International Inc Political Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a), assessed a civil money
penalty in the amount of $400 in accordance with 11 C.F.R.-111.43, and voted to close the file.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter is
now public. The file will be made a part of the public record pursuant to 11 C.F.R. 111.42(b).
Although the file must be placed on the public record within thirty (30) days from the date of the

Commission’s notification, . this could occur at anytime following certification of the
Commission’s vote. - '

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Rhiannon Magruder on
our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

e

Donald F. McGahn II
Chairman
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FOR: SI International Inc Political Action Committee

FEC ID#: C00402669 _

AF#: 1871 | 10-2_
PAYMENT DUE DATE: 10/29/2008 |

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $400

QUALITY IS OUR PRIORITY FOR LOCKBOX 9058 ;
SEQ# 005 $ 0000040000 BA# 1 10-07-08 20 3 |
, = |

' | acHowA BANK A, © - 01119702 |||

'Slhlm-&md.hn. . ’ J SaTRrOfRsEy . S ‘
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- . 10/02/2008 c.?guumig':lgg" :{Ws’g%.od- § ;

Four Hundred And 00/100 Dollars __. ‘ ) ya i . = § ;




ﬂ"’h@.
iy
£y
™y
0
i
[#1]
ha
s
1™y

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463

THIS IS THE END OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE # / 87}

DATE SCANNED 2_/ 19 /0‘3

SCANNER NO. Z

SCAN OPERATOR 5SS
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